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Date: 12/'10/63

{Type in plain text or code)

- AIRTEL '
. : (Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (zm 24016)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (144-974)(1’) S -

. )
SUBJECT: JACK LEONCRUBY, aka;
LEE HARVEY OSYWALD -
VICTIM
CR .

. T-ew - "-ReNYtéletype to Bu and Dallas, 12/6/63.

PHOTOS AND MOVIE FIIM OF JACK RUBY . PR
The three ..till photographs furuiahed by . s
United Press International (UPI) on 12/6/63 are R
enclosed for Dallas. These photos depict: SURER AR U ER
g S ;
~ 1. OSWALD being led by Dallas - PR

Police Officers an instant before T
he was si0t on 11/24/63. T

' 2. OSVIALD at the time he wa.. snot
by JAC:( RUBY, == 5oy i
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3. Scene the moment after OSWALD was
shot.

Also enclosed for Da11as are movie film shot
by ISADORE BLACKMAN of UPI, in the basement of Dallas
Police Headquarters, 11/24/63.

BURT REINHARDT, Managing Direc*or of UPI, NY
said that the film furnished by UPI is an edited ve oion
of the actual £ilm shot by BLACKMAN. Tne original #ilm .
is in the possession of UPI and w111 be available il -
needed. It should be noted that the film- being forwarded
to Dallas,. slows doun the action.
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